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TO: ALL LUCAS COUNTY PARAMEDICS

FROM: Jonathon Ziehr, NRP
Lucas County EMS Continuing Education Program Administrator

DATE: April 16, 2018

SUBJECT: Continuing Education — May 2018

As we approach the month of May | would like to remind everyone that Emergency Medical Services
Week (EMS Week) is May 20-26, 2018.

It is with great pride that we take this opportunity to say Thank You for your continued
professionalism, compassionate care and dedication to our community every day.

During the month of May continuing education classes will focus on you, the provider. Mental
Health for the First Responder will be discussed. Procedure and protocol updates will round out each
of the sessions.

| look forward to seeing you in the coming month. If you have any questions or comments please
feel free to contact Brent, Aislinn or myself.

Jonathon M. Ziehr, NRP
419-213-6570
jziehr@co.lucas.oh.us

Brent Parquette, NRP
419-213-6508
bparquette@co.lucas.oh.us

Aislinn Charlton-Dennis, NRP
419-213-6570
adennis@co.lucas.oh.us
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